CORRESPONDENCE
4/18/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 03032-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: RE: Country Walk Utilities

Hi Charlie,

Per your request, we have added Highlands County Attorney/Carmichael to docket 20180021-WU.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Brandy Butler

Cc: Carmichael, Joy (jcarmichael@hcbcc.org)
Subject: FW: Country Walk Utilities

Hi Brandy,

As we discussed, please add the Highlands County Attorney, Ms. Joy Carmichael, to the mailing list for the docket
referenced below at her email address also set forth below.

Thank you,

Charlie

From: Carmichael, Joy [mailto:jcarmichael@hcbcc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Charles Murphy

Subject: Country Walk Utilities

Hello Charlie,

Thank you for our telephone conversation. As | requested, please add Highlands County as a recipient of notices related
to the following case:

Docket No. 20180021-WU — Application of Country Walk Utilities, Inc. for Staff Assisted Rate Case in Highlands County

The notices may be sent to my attention on behalf of the County Administrator and the Board of County Commissioners
of Highlands County.



Thank you.

Sy Cook Cormitiaed

Joy Cook Carmichael

County Attorney

Highlands County Attorney’ s Office
600 S. Commerce Ave.

Sebring, FL 33870

(863) 402-6501

jcarmichael @hcbcc.org






